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From: REDACTED

Sent: 26 May 2021 07:26

To: REDACTED

Subject: Re: Mama Pollo, Lewes Road, Brighton
Good Morning

Further to the correspondence yesterday, | wish to confirm that that the applicant will close the
premises at 23:00 hours on SUNDAYs as per the original applied application terminal hours. The
proposed conditions requested by the Police and accepted by the applicant under Point 2 for Sunday
therefore needs to be amended (removed).

| trust the documents sent to the Sub-Committee panel will reflect this amendment.

Thanks

REDACTED

From: REDACTED

To: REDACTED

Sent: Tuesday, 25 May, 2021 At 14:37

Subject: Re: Mama Pollo, Lewes Road, Brighton
Good afternoon

| appreciate the email from REDACTED

Having gone through the Conditions, the applicant is absolutely in agreement to include the
Conditions offered by Sussex Police Licensing should the panel wish to grant the premises licence.

Within Appendix 1 submitted with the application under point B (h), the applicant wishes to clarify
the external company providing training to all staff & management. The company is REDACTED. This
company is owned by REDACTED who will also provide packaged support to the applicant on how to
operate & manage the business within the conditions specified on the premises licence. Within this
packaged support, the applicant will also receive a licensing folder with documented
policies/signage/record keeping forms to ensure that it can be easily made available for inspection.

Thanks
Kind regards

REDACTED



From: REDACTED

To: REDACTED

Cc: REDACTED

Sent: Tuesday, 25 May, 2021 At 13:57
Subject: Mama Pollo, Lewes Road, Brighton
Good Afternoon,

As you will be aware we have a hearing next week in regards to the new premises licence application
for Mama Pollo.

We have raised an objection as we have concerns in regards to the delivery of orders due to the
location. Should the panel wish to grant the licence please find attached a number of conditions we
kindly ask them to consider.

If any appropriate conditions within the application have been offered up then I’'m presuming these
would be included as well when the licence is written up.

I've copied in the applicants agent so that the panel will be aware these have been shared prior to
the hearing.

Kind Regards

REDACTED
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